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Memo  
Date: January 19, 2023 

Project: Liberty Hill Bypass 

To: Don Childs, Lisa Dworaczyk, - Sheets & Crossfield, P.C. 

From: Daniel Shaw 

Subject: Parcel 41 & 42 – Negotiated Self-Move Payment Request 

 
               
 
The following: documents are included to support the request: 
  

1. ROW-R-99 Claim for Actual Moving Expenses 
2. ROW-R-119 Negotiated Self Move Request - Approved 
3. Vacancy Photos 
4. Replacement Photos 
5. W-9 Form 
6. Certificate of Eligibility 

 
The displacee, Infinite Recovery, is being displaced from 700 Stubblefield Ln, Liberty Hill, TX., 78642 due 
to the Liberty Bypass Project. Infinite Recovery submitted and was approved for a Negotiated Self-Move. 
The displacee does occupy their new replacement property and is requesting reimbursement for the 
negotiated self-move. 
 
Should any additional information be required, please contact me at 346-260-7260 or 
dshaw@pinnaclegroup.biz  
 

   
Daniel Shaw, Project Manager 

Attachments 
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lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz

From: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 2:33 PM
To: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz
Cc: 'Daniel Shaw'
Subject: RE: 

Laurie 
The county will approve the negotiated self‐move request made by Infinite Recovery.  
 
Lisa Dworaczyk 
512-738-8731 
 

From: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz <lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz>  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:47 AM 
To: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com> 
Cc: 'Daniel Shaw' <dshaw@pinnaclegroup.biz> 
Subject: FW:  
 
Good Morning, Lisa, 
 
Per this email chain and we had a phone call about the approval of the Negotiated Self Move for Infinite Recovery, can you reply back to me as to which move 
you are actually approving, the commercial movers or the Infinite Recovery Estimate, just that we are all clear. 
 
Thank you, 
 

  

 

Laurie Miller, Relocation Specialist 
R/W-URAC, R/W- RAC 
 

O: (346) 260-7260  
C: (512) 413-4012  
F: (972)-591-4488  
https://pcmgi.com 

12345 Jones Road, Suite 101 
Houston, Texas 77070 
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From: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz 
Subject: RE:  
 
Here you go, thank you as always for the explanation সহ঺঻ 
 
Lisa Dworaczyk 
512-738-8731 
 

From: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz <lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 8:03 AM 
To: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com> 
Subject: RE:  
 
Good morning, 
 
Just your signature, we won’t request funds until they move at the end of the year.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 10:14 AM 
To: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz 
Subject: RE:  
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From: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz <lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com> 
Subject:  
 
Lisa, 
 
Per our conversation on this email chain, I have attached the negotiated Self Move Approval Request Packet again.  This time it has the R‐119 form in, that is the 
form to sign for approval.  If you have any questions please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 
I'm using Adobe Acrobat. 
You can view and comment on "Parcel 41 & 42_NSM Approval Packet.pdf" at: https://acrobat.adobe.com/link/review?uri=urn:aaid:scds:US:6942292b‐078c‐
4067‐a3d7‐a33210db1b94 
  

  

 

Laurie Miller, Relocation Specialist 
R/W-URAC, R/W- RAC 
 

O: (346) 260-7260  
C: (512) 413-4012  
F: (972)-591-4488  
https://pcmgi.com 

12345 Jones Road, Suite 101 
Houston, Texas 77070 
 

  

 
Laurie 
I will approve this negotiated self‐move request, but I don’t see a form or signature line anywhere in the packet for approval. Am I missing something?  
Please confirm there we are not requesting the $48K to be approved and funds issues by the county at this point? 
 
Lisa Dworaczyk 
512-738-8731 
 
From: lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz <lmiller@pinnaclegroup.biz>  
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 12:49 PM 
To: Lisa Dworaczyk <lisad@scrrlaw.com>; Don Childs <don@scrrlaw.com> 
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Cc: 'Daniel Shaw' <dshaw@pinnaclegroup.biz>; Meghan Drone <meghan@scrrlaw.com> 
Subject: Liberty Hill Bypass ‐ Infinite Recovery‐Request for Negotiated Self Move 
 
Good afternoon, Lisa, 
 
Please find a link to the Negotiated Self Move Approval Request Packet for Infinite Recovery.  This file is large because of the photos of the personal property. 
 
You and I discussed this packet coming your way when I picked up the Cantrell’s final check.  The move bids are apples to apples but there is a difference in price 
and Infinite Recovery’s bid is in the middle. 
 
If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Laurie Miller 
 
 
 

  

 

Laurie Miller, Relocation Specialist 
R/W-URAC, R/W- RAC 
O: (346) 260-7260  
C: (512) 413-4012  
F: (972)-591-4488  
https://pcmgi.com 

12345 Jones Road, Suite 101 
Houston, Texas 77070 
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CERTIFICATION OF ELIGIBILITY 

ROW CSJ: 
Parcel: 
Displacee: 

Individuals, Families and Unincorporated Businesses or Farming Operations 

I certify that myself and any other party(ies) with a financial interest in this relocation assistance claim 
are either: 

eit or Nationals of the United States 
or 

[_] Aliens lawfully present in the United States 

* If an Alien lawfully preSent ir the United State, , Supporting documentation will be required. 

  

Claimant 7 

Date:   

Claimant 

Incorporated Business, Farm or Nonprofit Organizations 

I certify that I have signature authority for this entity and such entity is lawfully incorporated under the 
applicable state’s laws and authorized to conduct business within the United States. 

Date: 
  

Claimant 

 


